



Los Alisos Middle School
School Site Council (SSC)
Title I School-Wide Program (SWP)

SSC Meeting Minutes

Date: May 17, 2018

- I. **Call the Meeting to Order by Felix Berkin at 3:17pm.**
- II. **Welcome & Introductions: All members present**
- III. **Changes/Additions to the Agenda- Reviewed. None.**
- IV. **Secretary's Report:**
 - a. Review and approval of minutes- Lisa House moved/ Ron Carroll seconded
 - b. Review and approval of agenda- Ron Carroll moved/ Felix seconded.
- V. **Public Comment/Input- None**
- VI. **Old Business- None**
- VII. **New Business: Legal Requirements:**
 - a. Review expenditures and budget: Dr. Salehi shared he doesn't have exact numbers for next year's budget. We are evaluating our Title 1 Money as far as the programs effectiveness. We are looking at data from SBAC, iReady, ELPAC along with internal data comparing how students who received ELPAC Boot Camp, AVID, AVID Excel, PLTW, Advisory, Tutoring, etc. faired in contrast to their peers not in intervention and enrichment programs. Sarah Yarbrough suggested we also use data of students who are in music programs. Felix asked about after school tutoring and how the students are chosen. Dr. Salehi stated parents are called by the counselors to have students join.
 - b. **Evaluating Title 1 Programs/ Services based on data analysis-** Dr. Salehi shared ELPAC is the new test for ELLs, replacing CELDT. This year we had a 2-week Boot Camp to support ELL students to reclassify.

We also had after school tutoring in language arts and math. We have and will continue to look at data to see if there is improvement in scores. Paula share data on all students in ELD within our school. She provided growth per grade level specifically pointing out 8th grade success. The data charts were sent via email to the teachers and parent at the meeting.

We are collaborating on how best our Community Liaison can impact our parent involvement in ELAC and other campus parent groups. We want to use data to determine how effective parent involvement programs are in supporting our students and getting parents involved in education and school activities.

Dr. Salehi shared that we are piloting the iReady tool box next year and our teachers will get additional training. Ron asked about iReady across the student population. Specifically, Dr.

Salehi shared that all teachers will use iReady, but iReady teachers will be trained with additional support over the summer. Lisa House stated that sometimes the students don't take the iReady test seriously. When they did in her class, she noticed they all improved. Dr. Salehi shared the iReady classes will be more like rotating centers, not just putting students behind the computer. Ron Carroll and Paula shared that it is a change of culture, that testing has an importance. Cindy shared that in the past it was just a long test and she didn't take it very seriously. Felix stated that it seemed more important this year because the scores determine what classes he can take in high school. The SBAC assembly was motivational to the students and created excitement with the prizes. Felix stated that students who received their iReady scores at the beginning of school and had improved, grew more confident.

Felix asked why all students aren't invited to tutoring. Dr. Salehi shared that for students who are doing well can go to Homework Club, Tutoring is an intervention program to help support students who are missing some parts of the lessons or comprehension. Carolyn Nord said we can also use our students who are knowledgeable with AVID strategies like CSG to help support their peers.

c. SSC Selection Process for next year- Dr. Salehi reviewed the SSC process. Mr. Carroll, Mrs. Nord, and Mrs. House will remain on SSC for their 2nd year. We will have 3 openings for students. Delayna Perez, parent, agreed to stay on as a parent representative. We need 2 more parent representatives.

VIII. Reports:

- a. ELAC/DELAC- None
- b. AVID- None
- c. Magnet- None

IX. Adjournment at 3:50pm

Next Meeting: This was the last meeting for 2017-18 school year. The first 2 meetings were scheduled for next year: August 30 , 2018 and September 13, 2018.

For further information, please contact Majid Salehi (LAMS Principal) by phone (562-210-3495) or email (msalehi@nlmusd.k12.ca.us)